

Muhammad Mubashar Khan

Software Engineer (.Net)

+923079049039

mubasharkhan586@gmail.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/mubashar-khan-181263182>



Personal Statement

Seeking challenging career in the cutting-edge technologies as a .Net Developer with over 4+ years of experience in all the phases of SDLC, working through Analysis, Design, Development, Testing, Maintenance, and Documentation of Enterprise-level applications using Microsoft Technologies.

Technical Skills

- C#
- LINQ
- Web API
- JSON/ AJAX
- Bootstrap
- Telerik
- .Net Core
- Ado.net
- WCF Services
- Java Script/jQuery
- Sync fusion
- Data Tables jQuery
- .Net Framework
- Blazor /Razor/MVC/Web Form
- WPF/ Windows Forms
- HTML /CSS
- Mod Blazor
- Leaflet

Software Tools: Dev Ops, Jira, Git, Bit bucket

Databases: MS SQL

Reporting: Telerik Reporting, Crystal Reporting, RDLC Reporting,

Charts: Apex Charts, E charts, Chartjs Chart, Flot Charts, Toast UI Chart, Sparkline Chart, Live Chart

Web Server: IIS

Open API: Swagger, Postman

Tools: VS (2022, 2019, 2017, 2013) C Panel, FileZilla, MS Office, SQL Prompt, SQL Server Profiler, ReSharper, Notepad++

Personal Skills

- Quick learner and eager to learn new technologies
- Reliable team player and hard worker
- Excellent logical, analytical and computational skills
- Ability to work under pressure individual as well as in team

Professional Experience

Senior Software Developer .Net: Instant Logix Gujranwala

March 2022- Present

Key Responsibilities

- Designs, modifies, develops, writes and implements software programming applications following established architecture standards as well as software development and project manage
- Developing multiple new applications from scratch and supporting multiple existing applications using C# Ado.net, .NET framework and .Net Core.
- Excellent knowledge of relational database structure using Microsoft SQL Server
- Identify and resolve project issues, including issue tracking and escalation
- Provide Support on Tickets and maintain and develop new features in existing applications
- Strong work ethic and willingness to take ownership for a wide-range of responsibilities

Software Engineer .Net (Hybrid): Call Courier, Lahore

November 2020- February 2022

Key Responsibilities

- Provide Support on Tickets
- Work on Ticket Task, Bugs assigned in Scrum related to release with deadlines
- Developed WCF Services, Stored Procedure and SQL Jobs
- Troubleshooting software issues and fixing of bugs reported by clients.
- Write well-designed, testable, efficient code by using best software development Practice.
- Evaluate code to ensure that it is valid and it is properly structured, and meets industry standards.

Dot Net Developer: DHA Gujranwala Gujranwala

October 2019- November 2020

Key Responsibilities

- Involved in all the phases of Software Development Life Cycle (SDLC)
- including analysis, design, programming, testing, and deployment.
- Designed and developed application using Ajax, HTML5, CSS3, SQL server 2019, and .Net Framework.
- Created the application UI using client-side technologies like JavaScript, jQuery, CSS3, HTML5, and Ajax
- Configured new projects design database and User Interface.
- Leads in development of DHA Management system, main launch and ballot software's
- Gather and refine specification and requirement based on technical needs.
- Provide application and database development support to team members.
- Evaluate code to ensure that it is valid and it is properly structured, and meets industry standards.

Junior .Net Developer- Ebiz logix Lahore

March 2018- October 2019

Key Responsibilities

- Write well-designed, testable, efficient code by using best software development Practice.

- Created UI for Web Pages using HTML CSS jQuery.
- Work on backend business operation using C#, ASP.Net MVC
- Gather and refine specification and requirement based on technical needs.

Professional Projects

- **Facility Management System**
 - **Description:** Australian based client Product related to Facility Management System (Upgrading legacy system into new application)
 - **Responsibilities:** Full stack developer working from scratch on application
 - **Tech:** C#, LINQ, .Net Core MVC, AJAX, jQuery, Progress Telerik, Dev Ops, Azure
 - **DBMS:** MS SQL Server
- **Claim Management System**
 - **Description:** Product related to Claim Management System
 - **Responsibilities:** Full stack developer working on going product provide support on ticket work on mobile app API end point task
 - **Tech:** C#, LINQ, .Net Core MVC, AJAX, Knock Out, Dev Ops
 - **DBMS:** MS SQL Server
- **Credit Repair Services**
 - **Description:** USA based Product related to Credit repair services and campaign management system.
 - **Responsibilities:** Full stack developer work on Web Application and Web API also integration with other API e.g., Switch API for dispatch document and Credit Mentoring Agency API for
 - **Tech:** C#, LINQ, Entity Framework, Asp.Net MVC, AJAX, jQuery, Kendo Grid, Mandrill, Authorize. Net, Swagger
 - **DBMS:** MS SQL Server
- **Ghost Product - Autocab Booking System**
 - **Description:** A Taxi dispatch software provider, on a mission to help local private hire and taxi operators transform their businesses.
 - **Responsibilities:** Back-end development, Client Support work on support ticket
 - **Tech:** C#, EF, .Net Core, Web API, Win Forms, Swagger, Postman
 - **DBMS:** My Sql
- **XEPOS Point of Sale**
 - **Description:** XEPOS point of sale for retail and hospitality converting desktop application into Web based Application.
 - **Responsibilities:** Working as full stack developer
 - **Tech:** C#, Ado.Net, Web Forms, Ajax, jQuery, Data-table,
 - **Chart:** Apex charts, Chartjs Chart, Toast UI Chart, jQuery Knob Chart, Sparkline Chart
 - **DBMS:** MS SQL
 - **Client Site:** <http://xeposhq.com/>

- **Real Estate Management System**

- **Description:** The aim of DHA Management System is to build a single complete solution to manage all module of DHA to provide facility to organization to perform one click operation to speed up work and minimize manual involvement for data accuracy
 - Reporting
 - Summary Report
 - Sales Report (Daily, monthly, weekly, yearly and custom)
 - Property Report general
 - Financial Reports
 - HR Reports
 - Several Other Misc. Reports
 - **Responsibilities:** Responsibility as a full stack developer
 - **Programming Languages:** C#, Entity Framework, WPF, Asp.Net MVC, AJAX, jQuery
 - **DBMS:** MS SQL Server
 - **Reporting Tool:** RDLC, Crystal Report
 - **Other:** Material Design, Live Chart

- **DHA Website**

- **Responsibilities:** Responsibility as a full stack developer
- **Tech:** C#, ASP.NET MVC, Entity Framework, HTML, CSS, AJAX, JSON, JS, and jQuery, MS SQL Server
- **Deployed:** <http://dhagwa.com>

- **Balloting Software**

- **Responsibilities:** Worked as Full stack developer, Develop project from Scratch
- **Tech:** C#, Windows Form, Crystal reports, MS SQL Server

- **Other Project**

- **Conform logistics. Website** (<http://conformlogistics.com/>)
- **Point of Sale (C#, Windows Form with custom Design and SQL Server)**
- **Online Tailor Management System (C#, ASP.Net MVC, HTML/CSS, SQL)**
- **Booking Management System (C#, .Net Core MVC, SQL)**

Academic Qualification

Master's in Computer Science (2019-2021)

- University of Okara

Bachelors of Science in Computer Science (BSC) (2016-2018)

- Government College University Faisalabad

Intermediate in Computer Science (2013 – 2015)

- Government Degree College Jaranwala

Matriculation in Science (2011 – 2013)

- Government Islamia High School Jaranwala.

Certification

- 2017 Basic Computer Course

Personal Details

- Father Name Muhammad Nazim Khan
- D.O. B Oct 12, 1999
- Marital Status Single
- Language Proficient in English Urdu
- Availability Immediately
- Address House No. 188, Muhalla islamPura Jaranwala ,Punjab Pakistan.